
1

From: @bhp.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 30 July 2025 1:53 PM
To: Coleman, Laurence
Cc:
Subject: Letter to PM
Attachments: 20250725 Ltr Hon Anthony Albanese.pdf

BHP Internal 

Hey Laurence, 

Good to see you today. See attached a copy of the letter as mentioned. 

Cheers, 

Annabel 

 
Principal, Australian Federal Government Relations | BHP 
M:  | E:   

This message and any attached files may contain information that is confidential and/or subject of legal privilege 
intended only for use by the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for 
delivering the message to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this message in error and that 
any dissemination, copying or use of this message or attachment is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the 
information therein. If you have received this message in error please notify the sender immediately and delete the 
message.

CAUTION - This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.  
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The Hon Anthony Albanese MP 
Prime Minister of Australia 
Parliament House 
Canberra ACT 2600 

25 July 2025 

Dear Prime Minister, 

We write to thank you for your leadership and the important work undertaken during your recent visit to 
China. Your efforts to strengthen the bilateral relationship and reinforce the significance of the iron ore 
industry to Australia’s economic future are deeply appreciated. 

The recognition you gave to the role of Australian iron ore in supporting China’s steel industry – and the 
broader global economy – was timely and important. As Australia’s largest iron ore producers, we welcome 
your acknowledgment of the enduring partnership between our two countries and the contribution our sector 
makes to jobs, investment, and prosperity. 

As the global steel industry moves to decarbonise, our ability to remain competitive will depend on 
continued investment in new technologies and processes. Iron ore suppliers are proactively engaging with 
customers, technology providers and research institutions to develop low-emission steelmaking pathways 
that are technically and commercially viable for our low- to medium-grade ores.  

To support this transition and ensure Australia remains an attractive destination for long-term investment, 
we seek the Australian Government’s support in delivering policy settings that enhance our 
competitiveness. In particular, we highlight the importance of: 

• Streamlined approvals processes that improve efficiency and provide greater certainty for project
proponents, while maintaining strong environmental outcomes and protections for culturally significant
places. Delays in permitting can significantly impact project viability, increase costs, and deter
investment at a time when global competition for capital is intensifying.

• Stability in industrial relations, with no further legislative changes this term. We are concerned that
recent amendments to the Fair Work Act, which are yet to be fully realised, will undermine productivity
and investment at a time when productivity growth is already under pressure. Stability and certainty in
the workplace relations framework is critical to unlocking investment, job creation and wage growth.

• Reliable energy policy that delivers timely, affordable, low carbon, firmed electricity and supports
industrial competitiveness. Energy is a key input to our operations and future investment in
decarbonisation.

• Dedicated national research and development funding to accelerate low-emissions steelmaking
pathways, matched to industry effort. Rio Tinto and BHP are already investing in the development of
technologies suited to Australia’s iron ore, and we welcome recent Government funding to help drive
these endeavours. However, national support for targeted research and development by Australia’s
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leading universities would reinforce these efforts and ensure Australia captures the economic and 
industrial benefits of decarbonisation.   

• Retention of the fuel tax credit arrangements. In a globally competitive environment where capital
is highly mobile, maintaining Australia’s investment attractiveness is critical. The fuel tax credit
recognises that businesses using diesel off public roads should not pay a road tax. While our companies
are investing in decarbonising our operations, diesel will remain necessary for some time. We
welcomed your public commitment on 31 March that the fuel tax credit would not be changed and
strongly support the continuation of this position to preserve investment certainty.

We thank you again for your leadership and for the opportunity to contribute to Australia’s economic and 
industrial future. Both BHP and Rio Tinto will be making individual submissions to the Treasurer as part of 
the upcoming Economic Reform Roundtable, addressing broader business priorities across our Australian 
operations. We look forward to continuing to engage constructively with your Government on these 
important issues. 

Yours sincerely, 

Geraldine Slattery 
President, Australia 
BHP 

Kellie Parker 
Chief Executive, Australia 
Rio Tinto 
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From: minerals.org.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 9 July 2025 11:12 AM
To: Coleman, Laurence
Subject: Request to meet Tania Constable PSM, CEO - Minerals Council of Australia

Dear Laurence 
Could you pass this email onto the Diary Manager.  

Tania Constable would like to make an appointment to meet with Hon Madeleine King MP, Minister 
for Resources, if possible,  during the 2nd parliamentary sitting week, 28-31 July 2025. As Tania is 
Canberra based, she can meet anytime at Parliament House. She wishes to discuss Fuel Tax Credits, 
investment conditions and achievements.  A more detailed briefing note will be forwarded once a 
date is confirmed, fyi, Tania has a parliamentary pass so will not need to be signed in. 
I look forward to hearing from you. 
regards 

 
A/g Executive Assistant to Tania Constable  PSM 
Chief Executive Officer 
Telephone:  Mobile:  

minerals.org.au 

 
| www.minerals.org.au 

s. Level 3, 44 Sydney Ave FORREST ACT 2603
 
| p. PO Box 4497 KINGSTON ACT 2604

 
  

CAUTION - This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.  
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